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Reference to previous correspondence:—

| Despatch No.

Dozening Street,

191

Sir,

I have the honour to transmit to you

the papers noted below on the subject of

I have the honour to be,

Sir,

The Officer Administering L. HARCOURT.

the Government ob

Date. Description.
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Your most obedient, humbleservant,

Secretary uf State's
Governor's



IMPERIAL INSTITUTE

Sir,

of the

Copy.
No: 3091/1914.

of the
United Kingdom, the Colonies and India.

With reference to your letter No: 28179/14 
17th August last, with enclosure, enquiries 

have been made by the Imperial Institute as to the 
possibility of finding a market for the whales’ 
bones from the South Shetlands.

ENCLOSURE
N. lit,.

South Kensington,
London, S.W.

4th November, 1914.

? DESPATCH
OF I

The purpose for which the bones would 
realise the best price would be for the manufacture 
of buttons, and a large firm of button-makers was 
accordingly consulted. They reported that it was 
doubtful whether the bones would be of much value 

the pith is so large that 
It

for their purpose, as 
there is little sound bone on the outside, 
was however not possible for them, from an 
inspection of the single bone submitted, to express 
a definite opinion on the point, which they stated 
could only be decided by technical trials on a small 
scale. The firm expressed their willingness to 
carry out such tests if a quantity of 1 or 2 cwt. 
of the bones oould be supplied.

A second firm expressed the opinion that 
the
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THE UNDER SECRETARY OF STATE,
COLONIAL OFFICE, S.W.

the bones would not be very suitable for button­
making, as their extreme hardness would entail extra 
labour and expense in cutting.

For other manufacturing purposes, e.g. the 
manufacture of artificial manure, etc., rhe bones 
would realise from £3 10s. to £4.15s. per ton in 
the United Kingdom, and it is a question whether 
they could be remuneratively shipped from the 
Falkland Islands at this price.

I suggest that the Government of the 
Falkland Islands should be asked to send over a
small representative consignment of about 2 cwt. of 
the bones, which could then be submitted to technical 
trials by button-makers and their value definitely 
determined.

etc.,
WYNDHAIvl R. DUNSTAN.

At the same time the Government might be 
asked to ascertain whether, in the event of the 
bones not proving suitable for button manufacture, 
it is likely that the price which the bones would 
fetch for the manufacture of manure, etc., 
£3.10. to £4.15. per ton, would be remunerative to 
exporters in the Falkland Islands.

I am, 
(Sd.)



Govr>rn* ■ ?n t Fewne , Stanley •

14th September ,1915.??0.

Sir ,

‘iUi reference to your despatches noted in the margin

quantity of shales hone© Kill be forwrded by the mil

to .••scei't-uin w&etVT t -.? bon?s fcould b? suitable for the

k;UlUfviUu::rr

2. I vrKl^retund fro-i Ur.

Gove rn «.'■’n l Of " 1 c e r t the South Shetlands Ahelin;

tuat all the bonz?c of te -shc-les. .-;r? bo lie d do.-’H'.'. Q j ... j,

•#LLh lb*. flesh an-.' th* o;l extracted there from.

re f u sr i % t h.c n , ;us f» j :r as p o e 8 i bl thea^e-i as guano and

6. 'bon? s thrown but

no# tl’iey f>re u^ed Xoaally with advun ta:*F tTor extract inc

oil and for the mnufacti r*? of iranu.re.

4. I &h; also sending to ti;e director samples of the
^hich T understand are const eyed

of no value • Trie Director of the

Imperial Institute raight be asked to kindly advise whether

0...>,c‘ he rexflun^r&tivcly uced in ^ny sianufaature

I have the jonour to be,

v? 1 j? ,

ar<'-^
V
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TT™ ^rr)7'T}V>y oy ^TaTF ?0P TPf’ (?OTOhvT”9*

by th# whaler to be

tA,

t he so’1 f e c d e r 5 *

” feeders41

In forjc^r y^aru th?

Th#

oi’ th# whale,

shipped t 21.-i<’lund or ^lee^here*

Q.f t\',01'1; • •

7our moot tP.edi«nt,hunble orrvi.nt,
/J b - •_

Governor.

7 rlaf-3, #hc> acted e,s

^?i> bO^riarro:; to c'a ■ Direotcr ot‘ tnc I&perial Institute>

I .h^ve th? honour to inform you th^t caac contain in : a


